
 
 

IFB-CL-1807   
Addendum #1 

 
Date:   April 3, 2018  
 
RFP #:   IFB-CL-1807  
 
RFP Description:  Removal and Replacement of Rooftop Heating and Cooling Unit 
   @ Franklin Branch 
 
Due Date:    April 9, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
Return To: DETROIT PUBLIC LIBRARY  

Purchasing Department 
5201 Woodward Avenue 
Detroit, MI 48202 

 
Please see the following responses to questions submitted: 
 
1.) Is this unit connected to a building automation system? If yes, we need to know what 

it is in order to get the proper circuit board in the unit. 
 
We request a standard network interface with a non-java HTML 5 interface. 
 

2.) Do you want a phase monitor in the unit? 
 
There is no need for a phase monitor. 
 

3.) Do you want hinged panels? The standard are panels where the tech removes 
screws to remove the panel. 
 
Whatever comes standard on the unit. 
 

4.) Do you want a high static blower assembly? 
 
No, a high static blower assembly is not being requested. 



 
5.) Do you want a power exhaust on the unit? 

 
No 
 

6.) Will DPL consider accepting an alternate RTU so long as it meets or exceeds the 
performance specifications outlined in the RFP document? 

 
DPL will only accept any RTU that has a standard network interface with a non-java 
HTLM 5 interface. 

 
All other instructions and provisions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
 
This addendum shall be acknowledged and included with your bid response.  Please be advised 
that failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in rejection of your bid. 
 
 
__________________________________  ______________ 
Acknowledgement     Date 
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